
 
   

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM: 22-026 

 

DATE: July 22, 2022 

 

TO: L-37-1 Surveillance Panel 

 

FROM: Dylan Beck  

 

SUBJECT: L-37-1 Gleason 2021 Uncoated Hardware Approval  

 

 During a surveillance panel email vote ending on July 21st, the panel agreed to the immediate approval 

of the Gleason 2021 uncoated hardware. All labs that have completed their approval runs are permitted to use 

the hardware at the conclusion of the vote. The previous uncoated targets will also be used on this new batch 

of hardware (shown in the table below). The batch identifier to be used for this hardware is “04-2021”.  

 

 

 

TMC IND Parameter N Size Mean Std. Dev. 

134/134-1 

RIDG 

24 

4.1 0.9 

RIPP 7.4 1.4 

WEAR 5.3 0.9 

SPIT 7.9 2.0 

152-2 

RIDG 

28 

9.0 0.8 

RIPP 8.3 1.2 

WEAR 7.6 0.7 

SPIT 9.9 0.1 

155-1 

RIDG 

21 

9.5 0.5 

RIPP 8.6 1.1 

WEAR 7.5 0.7 

SPIT 9.9 0.0 
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cc: Frank Farber 

 Jeff Clark 

 L-371 Surveillance Panel 

 http://www.astmtmc.org/ftp/docs/gear/l371/memos/mem22-026.pdf 

 

Distribution: email 
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